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Memo

To: Uniform Business Report Office
FROM: Cindy Brief

DATE: 6/12/02 _
RE: _Annual Report- PP

Attached please find copy of the Uniform Business Report, that | have completed for
my company, Events Plus Inc. This new company was incorporated on 11/29/02. |
had never received a form to fill out regarding an annual report and thought that since
my first day of business was 1/1/02 that | did not have to file the report for this year.
Upon speaking with my accountant | was informed that he thought | should call your
office to see if it needed to be filed. | was informed that even though | did not start
business until 2002, that since | was. incorporated in November that | needed to
complete this form. Enclosed please find completed information and enclosed please
find a check for $150.

Thanks for your help.
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June 20, 2002

EVENTS PLUS, INC.
5342 NORTHWEST 119TH TERRACE
CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33076

Subject: EVENTS PLUS, INC.

Reference Number: .~ PO1000113133._._/.
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Please be advised, we have received your annual report/uniform business report
and your check(s) totaling $150.00; however, the report has not been filed and a
copy is being returned for the following correction(s):

There is not a registered agent designated on the report. Please enter the current
registered agent's name and Florida street address. If this is a change from the
registered agent previously filed with this office, the new agent must sign
accepting the designation.

TO AVOID THE $400.00 LATE FEE, PLEASE RETURN THE
CORRECTED REPORT TO: DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, P.O. BOX
1500, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302-1500 WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE

DATE OF THIS LETTER.
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If you have additional questions or need further assistance, please call the
Division of Corporations at (850) 488-9000.
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ANNUAL REPORTS SECTION

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Florida 32314




